## **Jenny Barnes**

143 Melaleuca Street East Calderwell 3304 9764 1802

#### **Summary**

Thirty years experience working with children as a teacher, parent and enthusiastic committee member and coach of a children's soccer club. Currently Secretary / Treasurer responsible for a turnover of \$12,500. Involved in sponsorship and fundraising as well as organising rosters, venues, umpires, coaches etc.

### **Career History**

## Teacher Calderwell East Primary School, 1983-1989

- \* Taught grades 3, 4 and 5
- Planned and implemented the "Adopt a Grandparent" program, 1986

# Committee member, currently Secretary / Treasurer (voluntary) Waterloo Soccer Club, 1998-present

- ❖ Part of the sub-committee that planned the Girls Soccer promotion, 2003. This resulted in the formation of the first two girls soccer teams in the club
- ❖ Lobbied Belltrees Council to change the layout of Waterloo Park to allow the creation of an extra soccer pitch for junior players
- Organised the itinerary, travel arrangements, accommodation and matches for the Under-19 team's tour of southern NSW, September 2005

Résumé Page 1 of 2

## **Qualifications and Training**

#### **BSc**

Monash University, 1979-1981

#### Dip Ed

Melbourne University, 1982

#### Level 1 soccer coach

Soccer Victoria, 2001

#### Quickbooks course

Calderwell College of TAFE, 2000

#### **Senior First Aid**

St John Ambulance every 3 years since 1998; current certificate valid until 2016

#### **Personal Details**

Born Bermondsey, WA 13 July 1960

Health Very good Regular fitness program

Happily married 14 years; 5 wonderful children (mine, his and ours) 23, 20, 16, 13 and 11

#### Referees

Ms Suzen Philips 9774 1154 (h)

President, Waterloo Soccer Club

Mr Tony Palmer 9760 5412 (w) Physical Education Teacher, Calderwell High School

## **Key Personal Attributes**

- ❖ Passionate about promoting the safety and development of children
- Excellent organisational skills
- ❖ Good people skills, hard working and efficient

Résumé Page 2 of 2